From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 1/30/2012 8:53:56 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Vote on Smart Meter Opt Out Fees Wed. 2/1 -- This is it!

Thanks!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Mon 1/30/2012 8:45 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Clanon, Paul; Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Fw: CPUC Vote on Smart Meter Opt Out Fees Wed. 2/1 -- This is it!

----- Original Message -----

From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)

Sent: Monday, January 30,2012 06:55 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law);[Redacted | DeRosa, Darleen;
Subject: Fw: CPUC Vote on Smart Meter Opt Out Fees Wed. 2/1 -- This is it!

FYI

----- Original Message -----

From: Stop Smart Meters! {mailto:info@stopsmartmeters.org]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 06:34 PM

To: info@stopsmartmeters.org <info@stopsmartmeters.org>

Subject: CPUC Vote on Smart Meter Opt Out Fees Wed. 2/1 -- This is it!

Here’s the meeting that could decide the fate of California's smart meter
opt-out proposal- and a lot more.

Our health is not for sale!! Speak up this Wednesday morning in San
Francisco

THIS IS IT!

California Public Utilities Commission meeting

Wednesday, February 1

9 am

Register to speak by 8:45; people usually allowed to speak without
registration.

Item # 28 -- Smart Meter opt-out
(Proceeding # A.11-03-014)

SB GT&S 0219637


mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:info@stopsmartmeters.org

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/GRAPHICS/158311.PDF
latest version of proposed decision

This is the first item on the regular agenda.

You will be allowed one minute to comment during the public comment time

at the beginning of the meeting.

Agenda: htip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/agenda/docs/3288. pdf
Address: 505 Van Ness, San Francisco
Corner of Van Ness & McAllister, kitty corner to SF City Hall

PARKING
Opera Plaza

o 601 Van Ness Avenue (entrance on Golden Gate Ave.)
Civic Center Garage

0 355 McAllister St (at Larkin)

MASS TRANSIT

Muni:

Lines 47, 49 and 9 will bring you to the corner of Van Ness
Avenue and McAllister Street, location of the CPUC.

Lines 21, 16AX, and 8X will bring you within one block of the

CPUC located at the corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Street.

BART:
Exit BART at the Civic Center/U.N. Plaza station
Above ground you will be near 7th or 8th Streets
From 7th St. walk through U.N. Plaza, Fulton St. and Civic
Center Plaza toward City Hall
At City Hall, on Polk St. turn right toward McAllister St.
At McAllister turn left toward Van Ness Ave.
Cross Van Ness Ave. to CPUC on corer
From 8th St. walk down Grove St. to Van Ness Ave.
At Van Ness Ave. turn right, walk one block to McAllister St.
CPUC on corner of Van Ness Ave. and McAllister St.
Ferry Building: (CPUC can be reached by taxi or Muni)
‘ Muni F Line (old streetcars) can be picked up in front of the
Ferry Building
Travel up Market Street
Disembark at Van Ness Avenue
Walk 4 blocks up N. Van Ness Avenue to McAllister St.
CPUC on corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister St.

More info hitp://stopsmartmeters.org
Please post widely
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